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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 August, 2018 10:57 AM

To: 'Joel Goh'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SKW6968S - 3rd party survey (EQ: GBD3666P)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 10:00 AM 

To: mttan <mttan@kanfs.net> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SKW6968S - 3rd party survey (EQ: GBD3666P) 

 
Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Tan 

 

We will appoint LKK to survey your client’s vehicle. 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Please assist on this PRS. 

 

Best Regards,  

 

Joel Goh  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 
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www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

 

 

From: mttan [mailto:mttan@kanfs.net]  

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:45 AM 
To: EQI PRS 

Subject: SKW6968S - 3rd party survey 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

Kindly arrange for a 3rd party survey for vehicle SKW6968S at 61 Defu Lane 12 Se539147 

 

Documents attached 

 

Detail as follow 

 

Our client                 : SKW6968S 

 

Your insured            : GBD3666P 

 

Date/time loss          : 07/08/18@0745hrs 

 

Thank you 

 

 

Tan 

KFS 

67479560 

 

 

 

-- 
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